

Zoo Line

President's Message

By: Ron Gray, President

We are quickly approaching Springtime in the Rockies! Spring tours are building to a fever pitch. Jeanie Baratono is beating on the drums network to fill all those that we have already received so get your name on them quickly. The schools are going to be involved in testing in April so most of the tours are being pushed into May. Don't be left standing on the sidelines. Watch your email and sign-up! We just finished Zoo School (Thank you Glenna French and Susan Gross for a great job!) and we have 13 trainees now scrambling for tours to follow and certify. They are an eager group so help them achieve full Docent status by offering to help with follow opportunities and certification. Remember the great relief that you felt when you got all of that completed. And you were ready to get your REAL name tag at the June meeting. That will be on June 11th in the Lodge at Moose Lake. Joan Adkins is inviting everyone to come to the Open House in the renovated DRC on March 31st. It's beautiful!! Joan will be there to greet you between 3:00 PM and 5:00 PM. It's election season and Lynne Stefonik is cranking up the Nominating Committee in preparation for selecting a new slate of officers for next year. If you are interested in helping to make our Auxiliary even better, please contact her and let her know. You might also get to know some people in the Auxiliary that you haven't met so far. The trainees have their new Docent uniforms with their temporary name tags on them and they are anxious to try out all that knowledge we poured into their heads over the past ten weeks. Glenna almost escaped the curse of Really Cold Weather during Zoo School but it just waited until the last day (Saturday, March 19th) to strike. But it didn't keep our stalwart trainees and a cadre of Docents from wandering around the Zoo trying to put all that knowledge of ECOLOGY into storage locations in their brains. Both the trainees and their escorts made it back to the Safari Lodge with all their digits, noses and ears intact. Still,

it was cold so we can consider it a successful finale for training. Our Zoo staff is really getting up to ramming speed on planning for the latest capital campaign, Making Waves, which will give us new homes for our hippos, penguins, fish, amphibians, BIG snakes, some small Primates and a beaver. The preliminary plans are eye-watering. Donations from our Auxiliary are going very well. Hopefully, actions will start this Fall. Some of us have seen the preliminary plans and it will be beautiful. If you liked Encounter Africa, wait until you see the dirt flying on Making Waves. This is Spring Break week in Colorado. Take that into account when you are trying to get to the Zoo. The road will be busy and so will the parking lot. Cheers, Ron

2015-2016 CMZ Auxiliary Calendar

Meeting Times are 9:30 AM

Education Committee Meetings are held the fourth Wednesday of the month at 9:30 AM in the Safari Lodge.

**** Mandatory meetings *Date Change**

April 2016

6	Board Meeting	Safari Lodge
9	IE Meeting	Safari Lodge
13	TE Meeting	Safari Lodge

May 2016

4	Board Meeting	Safari Lodge
11	TE Meeting	Safari Lodge
14	IE Meeting	Safari Lodge

From the Editor

April's ZooLine is an 'oversized' publication due to the time-sensitive nature of the content.

April IE Meeting Program

Sherrie Trippe – the Beaver Lady – will discuss the importance of beavers within our environment. Sherrie has made it her life mission to help beavers and she is an ambassadors of these special creatures. She speaks to conservation and how the beaver helps in this efforts and she will share her experiences and stories of these adventures she has been on. If you want to learn more, google: Sherrie Trippe Beaver... and there are many spots to visit to find out more about this interesting woman.

Caz Oswald

April TE Meeting Program

The TE program for April will be presented by Jeff Baughman. Jeff works in Conservation Highlands and will give us an update on the conservation efforts underway at Cheyenne Mountain Zoo.

Sandy Flynn

ATTENTION ALL DOCENTS: CURRENT TB TESTING POLICY CHANGES

The Zoo updated their TB testing policy at the beginning of April 2015. The Auxiliary, at that time, already had in place their traditional method of testing all docents so that was completed. This year, under the direction of Audra Brown, HR Manager, we are complying with the Zoo's policy so we are all on the same page and following the same regulations. The information below should clarify the current policy. PLEASE READ because this will affect what you as a docent can do in your volunteer work. We will not be testing every active docent this year, only those that require it.

Docents who will be required to have a current negative TB test (or negative chest x-ray, as the case may be: there are none due this year) on file will be:

- Docents who will have consistent direct contact with animals (i.e. ZOOM)
- Docents who will work with/prepare diets for primates and elephants (those who prepare popcorn and cannolis for primates and/or elephants). Note: Docents can still participate in making cannolis; those docents who choose not to have a current TB test will just make them for all the other animals, not primates or elephants.

If a TB test is expired, the Docent may not work with or prepare diets until a new test has been documented. Testing must be given by a medical professional and READ BY A MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL WITHIN A 48-72 HR. WINDOW OF THE TEST. The results do not have to be read by the same medical professional that gave the test. Medical professional is defined as Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN) and above. Docents are not permitted to read and register results themselves.

Under these new guidelines the following schedule has been developed for the Auxiliary active members:

- TB tests given on Wed. April 6; 9:00-9:30 am before Board meeting (none after)
- TB tests given and read on Sat. April 9; 9:00-9:30 am before the IE meeting and directly after IE meeting if necessary.
- TB tests that will be given on that Saturday (the 9th) will have to be read in the DRC Mon., April 11, 4:00-6:00 pm.
- Cost to the Docent will be \$6.00
- Understand that you will be given a consent form to sign stating that you agree to return for the test reading within the next 48 to 72 hours.
- If you are unable to get the tested area read as stated, the test will be null and void. There will be a time frame to wait before getting another test done.
- Also note: If you are considering working in the Loft or becoming a ZOOM docent, get the test now rather than on your own later.

I know this is rather confusing. If you have any questions or concerns, please call me. Believe me, I know this is an inconvenience for those of us docents who work for a paycheck, because I am one of those.

Greta Johnson 351-5611 cell (evenings or weekends best time)

Spring Fling Time!

Time to flex your zoo brain! Deadline for CEC credit is May 15. Return to Patsy McAteer. Kudos to the members of the Education Committee for their 3 excellent presentations at this years CEC.

2016 Spring Fling

Weather or not it's Springtime in the Rockies. This quiz should help you prepare for our busy spring and summer.

1. The latest excitement at the zoo is the arrival of a "Lighthawk" a mate for our Alpha male Mexican Grey Wolf, "Leopold". There will be a new interest in viewing our wolf exhibit in Rocky Mountain Wild. The following section will refresh your information about our canids. (Refer to the 2016 CMZA Educational Manuel or the March CMZ "Waterhole")

1. Describe the adaptations and niche of these wolves
2. At what age are they sexually mature and what is the length of their gestation?
2. Explain their social behavior and hunting strategies.
4. What is their life span?

2. Complete the following:

1. Stripes are to _____, as spots are to _____.
2. Carnassial teeth are to _____, as molars are to _____.
3. Fur is to _____. as _____ are to fish.
4. Horns are to _____, as _____ are to giraffes.

3. The Lion exhibit continues to be a favorite with both children and adults Our cubs are approaching their first birthday. In a short paragraph write one of your favorite stories about the cubs and their family.

4. Name 5 CMZ animals that are listed as Critically Endangered or Endangered on the IUCN "red lost.

5. Our cats often display the "Flehman Response". What prompts this response? Explain the mechanism.

6. True/False

1. T.F Animals have adaptations which allow them to better survive in its environment .
2. T.F An animal will fight to defend it's territory.
3. T.F. Graviportal is a tern that defines the gestation of a tree kangaroo.
4. T.F. The naked mole rat is the only known mammal with a "eusocial" system" like that of bees ants.
5. T.F Lemurs are classified as Old World monkeys.
6. T.F. Evolution is defined a genetic change over time.
7. T.F. All lizards can regenerate their tail if lost.

7.A TE docent (class of 2000) led 4 tours;, gave 5 safaris, has 12 Zoom hours and 6 Zoopeteer hours. Has he/she met their hourly requirement for the year? Explain your answer.

8.Below is a list of adaptations. Categorize each as structural, physiological or behavioral (PBS.). Maybe more than one.

1. Herding _____
2. Horns _____
3. Camouflage _____
4. Wonder net _____
5. Grooming _____
6. Ruminant _____
7. Delayed implantation _____

9.Describe the difference between the digestive system of the carnivore and a herbivore.

10. Did you notice? The baby American alligators have grown up and have moved outside to a new exhibit at the top of the Australia. Take time to renew your information about them and answer the following.

1. Range/habitat
- 2.Physical characteristics (Differentiate them from crocodiles.)

3. Predator/predator relationships

4. Conservation status

11. You are scheduled for an ecology tour with 5th graders and you are caught in a sudden Spring storm. The Aquatic Building is a perfect building to conduct this tour indoors. Using the Ecology vocabulary match with the animals in this exhibit.

- | | | |
|---------------------|-----------------------------|-------|
| A. African Penguins | 1. keystone species | _____ |
| B. American Beaver | 2. Ectothermic | _____ |
| C. Komodo Dragon | 3. Crepuscular | _____ |
| D. Boreal toad | 4. Primary and 2nd consumer | _____ |
| E. Tangs | 5. Indicator species | _____ |
| F. Hippopotamus | 6. Camouflage | _____ |
| G. Burmese Python | 7. scavenger | _____ |

Completion of the Spring Fling fulfills one of the 2 CEC requirements for the year. You may either download the file and mail your answers or download the file and e-mail your answers attached to an e-mail. Deadline for CEC credit is May 15. E-mail :patsymcateer@aol.com.; mailing address: Patsy McAteer, 2007 Wynkoop Dr. Colorado Springs, Co 800909



BYLAWS TO BE PRESENTED TO THE MEMBERSHIP

The Bylaws Committee has been hard at work reviewing bylaws and making changes that were approved by the board last spring, making sure language is correct and updating usage to be more modern (for example using the term “chair” instead of “chairman or chairwoman”). The proposed bylaws changes are being sent as an addendum to the *Zooline*. Changes are in two colors: **Blue** represents changes that are new to the bylaws. **Red** is language that is being removed from the bylaws. For example, we are moving the TB policy to Rules and Policies so that if the zoo tweaks the language again, Rules and Policies require only a vote of the board to amend. Bylaws should be the foundation rules of the organization that do not change often. How they will be implemented will be contained in the Rules and Policies. We cannot provide you copies of both at once because what is passed on Bylaws determines what goes into the Rules and Policies. For example, we are proposing a new office of Second Vice President Elect to make the job of Second Vice President more of a reasonable work load. The actual job will be described in Rules and Policies, if approved.

The most substantive changes are the addition of language dealing in reasons for suspension and/or termination of members based on non-compliance with rules of membership. This is based on the recommendation of the Ad Hoc Committee on Membership which met last spring and whose recommendations were approved by the board in May of 2015 and are to be implemented by May of 2016. The Rules and Policies will re-define the past president’s role to include the responsibility of contacting all members who are in non-compliance, addressing any extenuating circumstances, and working with them before any formal request for suspension and/or termination is made to the Board. The last two past presidents, Nona Hentschel and Lynne Stefonik, have served in this role. We are just now formalizing this in the Bylaws and Rules and Policies.

These proposed bylaws changes will be presented to you at the TE and IE meetings in April for discussion. You will be asked to approve or reject proposed changes at a vote at the TE/IE Meetings in May. We look forward to presenting the Bylaws to you in April.

The Bylaws Committee: Chair- Marsha Fogarty, Larry Williams, Lovice Riffe, Ron Capen, Carol Royse and Julie Hall- members.

**BYLAWS
OF THE
CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN ZOO AUXILIARY**

ARTICLE I – NAME

The name of this organization will be the Cheyenne Mountain Zoo Auxiliary.

ARTICLE II – DEFINITION

The Cheyenne Mountain Museum and Zoological Society was incorporated as a nonprofit organization August 22, 1938, to be financed by grants, donations, membership dues and admission fees. Since incorporation, the Society has shortened its name for public use to Cheyenne Mountain Zoo hereafter called the Zoo. The Cheyenne Mountain Zoo Auxiliary, herein after called the Auxiliary, was formed in 1969 to give aid in supporting the Zoo's objectives.

ARTICLE III - OBJECTIVES

The Auxiliary objectives will be:

1. To support the Zoo in providing a major zoological park for residents and visitors of the Pikes Peak region.
2. To assist the Zoo in providing recreational, educational, conservation and scientific facilities in the fields of natural history, zoology and related subjects.
3. To aid the Zoo's education program by providing docent services and interpretive aid.
4. To work with the Zoo staff toward increased use of the zoological park and its facilities.

ARTICLE IV – NEWSLETTER

The official publication of the Auxiliary will be a newsletter titled *Zooline*, which will publish articles, reviews, notices of events, and other information of interest to the Auxiliary. *Zooline* will be distributed to Auxiliary members and in most instances will meet Bylaw requirements for official notice. The Auxiliary will be responsible for all expenses associated with *Zooline*.

ARTICLE V – MEMBERSHIP

Section 1 - Classification

The Auxiliary will be composed of four categories of docents: Active, Inactive, Sustaining, and Honorary. Each category will have specific conditions and requirements. Members will be classified according to their ability and willingness to participate in the Auxiliary service program (R&P [20]).

Section 2 - Active Docents

Active docents will be called Tour Educators or Interpretive Educators. Both will share the same Auxiliary objectives and receive the same content training (R&P [26], [32]).

Section 3 – Qualification

Membership in the Auxiliary will be open to any member of the Zoo age 21 or over who is interested

in the objectives of the organization (R&P [19]). All members participating in activities on Zoo grounds will be required to offer proof of an annual TB skin test.

Section 4 - Admission

All prospective members will submit an application to the Auxiliary followed by an interview. Upon acceptance by the Membership Chairman applicants will undergo training provided by the Auxiliary (R&P [32]). At the successful completion of training the Education Chairman will recommend the trainees to the Board. Approval for membership will consist of a majority vote by the Board in favor of each candidate.

Section 5 - Change of Status

The Auxiliary will allow change of membership classification and provide for resignation and reinstatement (R&P [22], [23], [24], [33]).

Section 6 - Suspension

Except for conduct requiring termination from the Auxiliary as set forth in these Bylaws or Rules and Policies, membership may be suspended as a result of any violation of these Bylaws or the Rules and Policies of the Cheyenne Mountain Zoo Auxiliary or for any conduct prejudicial to the interest of the Auxiliary or Zoo. Such suspension shall require a two-thirds majority vote of the Auxiliary Board, except in the case of a violation of the Zoo policy regarding the use of drugs or alcohol and incorporated within the Rules and Policies of the Auxiliary Section 37. In that case, a majority vote by the Executive Committee of the Auxiliary Board, pursuant to Article VII Section 3 of these Bylaws shall be final as set forth within this Section 6.

Conduct prompting suspension includes, but is not limited to, failure to comply with service (work) hour requirements [R&P 30] and requirements regarding Continuing Education Credits [R&P 34] where particular procedures are set forth.

In a case requiring immediate suspension for an alleged violation of the drug and alcohol policy (R&P [37]), proceedings shall then move to termination proceedings pursuant to Article V.7 of these Bylaws.

Section 7 – Termination

Membership in the Auxiliary may be ~~suspended~~ terminated as a result of a violation of these Bylaws or the Rules & ~~Policy~~ Policies of the Cheyenne Mountain Zoo Auxiliary, or for any conduct prejudicial to the interest of the Auxiliary or Zoo. Such ~~suspension~~ termination will be by a two-thirds majority vote of the Board. The Board's vote must be preceded by a hearing at which the docent being charged will have the opportunity to present a defense either in person or by designated representative. Written notice of the hearing, including a statement of the charges, must be delivered to the person being charged at least fifteen (15) days prior to the hearing. Following the hearing, the Board will give written notice of its decision. A suspended docent shall remain under suspension during this process.

In the case of a docent who has been suspended pending termination as a result of a violation of the drug and alcohol policy (R&P [37]), the termination decision will be made following a two-thirds majority vote by the Board. The Board's vote must be preceded by a hearing, at which the docent being charged will have the opportunity to present a defense either in person or by a designated

representative. Written notice of the hearing, including a statement of the charges, must be delivered to the person being charged at least fifteen (15) days prior to the hearing.

In any case where a suspension pending termination has been ordered, the docent shall remain under suspension until a written decision by the Board has been rendered.

ARTICLE VI - DUES AND FEES

Section 1 - Zoo Membership

All classes of Auxiliary membership except Honorary will maintain an annual membership in the Zoo. Any type of annual Zoo membership will suffice. Failure to maintain a current Zoo membership shall result in termination proceedings pursuant to Article V, Section 7.

Section 2 - Auxiliary Fee

In addition to maintaining membership in the Zoo, Sustaining and Inactive members must pay an annual fee to the Auxiliary (R&P [21]). Active and Honorary members are not required to pay the Auxiliary fee.

Section 3 - Non-payment

Non-payment of Zoo membership dues or the Auxiliary fee will subject the delinquent member to a review by the Board for possible ~~suspension~~ termination.

ARTICLE VII - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1 - Responsibility

The supervision of the Auxiliary will be vested in a Board of Directors, herein before and after called the Board.

Section 2 – Membership

The Board will consist of the elected officers of the Auxiliary (Article VIII, Section 1) and ~~Chairmen~~ ~~Chairs~~ of the Supplemental Activities as recognized in Rules & ~~Policy~~ Policies ([5], [7]). All members of the Board ~~must~~ shall be Active Docents and will serve for a term of one year.

Section 3 - Executive Committee

There will be an Executive Committee (R&P [5]) composed of the elected officers of the Auxiliary, which ~~will~~ shall have the power of the Board to act on urgent business which cannot wait for a regular meeting of the Board. A quorum will consist of five members.

Section 4 - Authority

A. Regulations: In addition to vested authority from these Bylaws, the Board may adopt other regulations for the conduct of Auxiliary business (R&P [2]). Such regulations will be written and maintained as a separate but a supplemental document to these Bylaws and will be titled Rules & ~~Policy~~ Policies. The Board will have sole authority (R&P [2], [4]) to adopt and amend Rules & ~~Policy~~ Policies but subject to challenge by the general membership (R&P [3]).

B. Appointments: The Board will establish Supplemental Activities to assist in the management of the Auxiliary's affairs (Article X, Section 2).

C. Financial: The Board will have responsibility over all financial matters involving the Auxiliary, including approval of all expenditures from the Auxiliary Restricted Account.

D. Property: The Board will have responsibility for the care and maintenance of all Auxiliary property and will set strict guidelines for use and access to such property (R&P [35]).

Section 5 - Meetings

~~With the exception of special summer and holiday scheduling, just prior to meetings of the general membership.~~ The Board will hold monthly meetings. There will be a minimum of nine meetings of the Board during the year. Without prior excuse, any member absent for ~~three~~ four regularly scheduled meetings may be subject to removal from the Board.

Section 6 – Quorum

A majority of the total membership of the Board will constitute a quorum.

Section 7 – Vacancies

The unexpired term of any vacancy on the Board may be filled by an appointment made by the Executive Committee. Should the appointee ~~desire to~~ continue in office the year following the appointment, by rules of succession, the appointee must stand for election to that office at the Election/Evaluation Meeting (R&P [15]).

ARTICLE VIII – OFFICERS

Section 1-The Officers

The officers of the Auxiliary ~~will~~ shall be: President, President-Elect, First Vice President, First Vice President-Elect, Second Vice President, ~~Second Vice President-Elect~~, Treasurer, Corresponding Secretary, Recording Secretary and Interpretive Education Chairman. The Immediate Past-President will also serve ex-officio.

Section 2 - Term of Office

The term ~~will~~ shall be for a period of one year or until successors are elected and qualified (R&P [11]). The term will begin at the close of the Installation/Awards Meetings (R&P [16]) and end at the close of the Installation/Awards Meetings the following year.

Section 3 - Nomination

Candidates ~~will~~ shall be selected by a Nominating Committee (Article X, Section I - A) to stand for election to offices of the Auxiliary. There will be at least one candidate for each office to be filled. The slate of nominees will be published in *Zooline* no less than fourteen (14) days prior to the Election/Evaluation Meetings.

Section 4 - Election

Officers ~~will~~ shall be elected by a majority of the ballots cast by members present at the Election/Evaluation Meetings (R&P [15]). The Nominating Committee will serve as the Election Committee, distributing and counting ballots at the Election/Evaluation Meetings.

Section 5 – Duties

There will be broad duties for each ~~elected~~ office of the Auxiliary as determined by the Board and so stated in Rules & ~~Policy~~ Policies (R&P [8]). More specific descriptions of the duties of each ~~elected officer and Supplemental Activity and Standing Committee chairs~~ ~~will~~ shall be kept in notebooks maintained and updated by ~~the~~ current office holders.

ARTICLE IX – MEETINGS

Section 1 - Attendance

There will be meetings of the membership throughout the year to conduct the business of the Auxiliary. Certain of these meetings are of such importance as to demand required attendance (R&P [15], [16], [17]) and ~~will~~ shall require all docents to notify the ~~appropriate member~~ President of the Board if they cannot attend.

Section 2 - Time and Place

Unless otherwise designated, all docent meetings ~~will~~ shall be held on Zoo grounds beginning at 9:30 a.m. Tour Educators will normally meet on the second Wednesday of the month from September through June and Interpretive Educators on the ~~first~~ second Saturday of the month. Exceptions to this schedule may occur during summer months and due to holidays. The time and place of all regularly scheduled meetings will be published in *Zooline*.

Section 3 – Visitors

All Auxiliary meetings and training sessions will be open to members of the Zoo and Zoo staff members.

Section 4 - Honorarium

Guest speakers at meetings of the Auxiliary may be given a nominal honorarium.

ARTICLE X - COMMITTEES, ACTIVITIES AND PROJECTS

Section 1 - Standing Committees

There will be two Standing Committees to conduct the following business ~~of two functions~~ of the Auxiliary.

~~The Chairmen will be determined by the elected office, which they hold (R&P [6], [9]).~~

A. Nominating Committee: There will be a Nominating Committee whose function will be to prepare slates of candidates for election to various offices of the Auxiliary. The Immediate Past- President will chair this committee and will serve without a vote. There will be nine voting members of the committee of which seven will be ~~selected~~ elected from Tour Educators and two will be ~~selected~~ elected from Interpretive Educators. Each of the nine elected members will be voted on separately. The docents receiving the next highest numbers of votes at each position will become alternate and 2nd alternate for that position in the event of a vacancy. The President-Elect and the First Vice President-Elect are excluded from serving on the Nominating Committee and no member of the committee will serve two consecutive years.

B. Education Committee: There will be an Education Committee whose function will be to train new docents and organize educational projects for the general membership. The First Vice President will ~~be the chairman~~ chair of this committee. The First Vice President-Elect and the CEC ~~Chairman~~ Chair will be members.

Section 2 - Supplemental Activities

Additional Supplemental Activities (R&P [7]) will be created and have duties (R&P [10]) as deemed necessary by the Board (Article VII. Section 4-B). The ~~Chairmen~~ Chairs of these Supplemental Activities will be appointed by majority approval of the outgoing and newly elected Executive Officers of the Auxiliary for one-year terms and will be members of the Board during that period (R&P [11]).

Section 3 - Ad Hoc Projects

Ad hoc projects will be created as deemed necessary by the President (R&P [8]). The President will make appointments to provide leadership for such projects. Ad hoc appointments will expire at the end of the project.

Section 4 – Documentation

List: A current list of all Auxiliary Supplemental Activities will be maintained in Rules & ~~Policy~~ Policies. Ad hoc projects of shorter duration need not be listed.

A. Current

B. Record Keeping:

Appropriate records of all Auxiliary activities will be maintained. A copy of these records will stay with the originating committee or project and an additional copy placed in the President's notebook.

ARTICLE XI – DELEGATES

There will be official delegates to represent the Auxiliary at meetings, conferences and workshops. Such delegates will be selected and supported as stated in Rules & ~~Policy~~ Policies (R&P [12], [13], [14]).

ARTICLE XII - AMENDMENT AND PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

Section 1 - Amendment

These Bylaws may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the members present and voting at any meeting of the general membership of the Auxiliary provided that all members have been notified of the time and date of the pending change and the amendment proposals have been made available to each member at least two weeks prior to the date of the meeting.

Section 2 - Parliamentary Authority

The parliamentary authority for all matters of procedure not specifically covered by these Bylaws will be Robert's Rules of Order Revised.

ARTICLE XIII - DISSOLUTION

In case of dissolution of the Auxiliary all assets remaining after payment of authorized expenditures will be distributed to a non-profit organization to be determined by the Board, with no part to any private individual or member.

These Bylaws were first adopted October 10, 1968 and have since been amended 10/22/69, 5/26/71, 1/10/73, 11/13/74, 3/7/77, 5/23/79, 1/14/81, 9/9/81, 3/10/82, 10/10/84, 4/9/86, 3/5/88, 2/13/91, 11/11/92, 1/13/93, 5/18/94, 10/7/95, 5/21/97, 4/14/04, 4/11/07 and 2/14/15.



Big Horn Sheep Day at GOG with Zoom and CMZA



Lilac Breasted Roller

CMZA ZooLine April 2016
C. Patrick Ryer, Editor
Cheyenne Mountain Zoological Society
4250 Cheyenne Mt. Zoo Road
Colorado Springs, CO 80906

